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Mastercreation TFS

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>
Sent: 09 December 2024 13:13
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Stephen P; Manisha Bakde; Parag Pandey
Subject: Vendor Details Update - HILL INTERNATIONAL COST CONSULTANCY (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar, 
 
Below Vendor details need to be updated against below entities. 
 

Name Of Contact Person PRASANNA VENKATESAN R 
Supplier Email PrasannaRamabadran@hillintl.com          
Contact Detail 9500049919 

 
 

SR NO. 
Supplier 
Status Action 

Registration  
Date 

Supplier 
Code-Safal 

Supplier  
Code-Navision  
(Entity Wise) 

Entity  
Code Name of Supplier Name Of Contact Person 

1 Active   19-Nov-24 RV242523730 V0000993 MALS HILL INTERNATIONAL COST CONSULTANCY (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED HILL INTERNATIONAL COST CONSULTANCY (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED 

2 Active   19-Nov-24 RV242523730 V0001211 TFSKPL HILL INTERNATIONAL COST CONSULTANCY (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED HILL INTERNATIONAL COST CONSULTANCY (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED 

3 Active   19-Nov-24 RV242523730 V001117 Semolina Kitchen HILL INTERNATIONAL COST CONSULTANCY (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED HILL INTERNATIONAL COST CONSULTANCY (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED 

4 Active   19-Nov-24 RV242523730 RV242523730 IRISH HOUSE HILL INTERNATIONAL COST CONSULTANCY (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED HILL INTERNATIONAL COST CONSULTANCY (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED 

5 Active   19-Nov-24 RV242523730 RV242523730 DCPL HILL INTERNATIONAL COST CONSULTANCY (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED HILL INTERNATIONAL COST CONSULTANCY (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED 

6 Active   19-Nov-24 RV242523730 RV242523730 KAPCO HILL INTERNATIONAL COST CONSULTANCY (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED HILL INTERNATIONAL COST CONSULTANCY (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED 

7 Active   19-Nov-24 RV242523730 V0000031 QMT HILL INTERNATIONAL COST CONSULTANCY (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED HILL INTERNATIONAL COST CONSULTANCY (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED 

8 Active   14-Feb-24 RV232420338 VEND1092 BLR Lounge Hill International Cost Consultancy (India) Private Limited JANAKIRAM VVS 

9 Active   14-Feb-24 RV232420338 V0000624 TFS Highway Hill International Cost Consultancy (India) Private Limited JANAKIRAM VVS 

10 Active   12-Dec-23 RV232417075 V0001263 TFSCPL Hill International Cost Consultancy (Ind) Pvt Ltd Sudhakar/Janakiran 
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Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 
 


